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The inspection Was an examination of the SCtivities conducied under YOur license a3 they reigte 1o rediation safety and 10 compliance with the Nucilear
Reyuiatory Commissiont INRC) rules and reguiations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted Of selective examinalons of Procedures
and representative records, interviews, with personnel ang observetions by the ingpector The findings as & resuh Of this inspection are as follows

P
l T Within the scope of this INEPECTION, NO viDIatiONs were Obser ved

' 2 The inspector also veritied the steps you have taken to correct the violations 1dentifed during the last nspection We have no further Questong on
those actions at this time

3. During this inspection certain of YOUr activities, as checked below, were in violatio- of NRC requirements
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which required to be posted in sccordance with 1W0CFR 19 11

DA Was not properly posted 1o indicate the presence
of e - 10 CFR 20.203(b), (¢c), (d) el or 34 42

DB Containers iocated in
labeied 10 indicate the pretince of fadicactive material 10 CFR 20.2036)011), or (1)(2)

were not properly

C of sealed sources were not performed at the proper
frequencies 10 CFR License Condition Number
D D Records of Were not properly maintained
10 CFR or License Condition Numper

D E. Documents were not Properly posted or otherwise made evailable. 10 CFR 19 .11

F_Reports or notifications of
with 10 CFR

or mu Condition Number . .
29+ AS0 has 00t per Formeold the d ot e o spec Fie o
LN e r OLQ;&OL Lﬁ!bb:l.‘lqj ] : .

ol S&hmk, Meters havre not heen o librateol
OS SHR¥ . TV e A, ?;Lic.g\qsc, Conol: tu::’:b 4.
j PG-LK% s hare no beer checkeod For 3Gy natio-
E&S HPec ork%_,_ffa KCTH LE f]aL losT Fodl /\‘\'6"&/,9 E
O«

| hereby st
Thiss

were not made in accordance

ections described by me te the inspector will be taken 1o COrrect the violations identified in the ttemy checked above
s Made In sccordeance with the fequirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be subriitied uniess required by
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Module No. 777108

NSPECTION REPORT

Inspection Report No. 24D |

\
Licensee (Name and Address)

w @ f?xaw»u

Licensee Contact: A? G é Aa Telephone Nou(2/0)473- 206 |
License o, [\~ €734 -0 Docket No. D10~ 09,773

last Asendzent No, o Dete of Admendment: 4[25(3 /
Category: B,‘Q; Priority: ‘_’L
Date of Inspection: Q&‘L{/?L(
Type of Inspection: ( ) Announced () Initdal
‘ggvnnmaumod () Special
Reinspection

Suzzary of Findings and Action:
( ) No Nencozmpliance, Clear $52 Assued () Action on Previous X/C
,ﬁf Noncompliance, 551 dssued ( ) Regional Action
( ) Noncompliance, Appendix A ( ) BQ Action

Izspector: bl _%2 8’/3"4/
/ Signature) / Date€ Signed)

Approved: —M DIS) 2 ’/C ?/‘P‘/
Signature) (Date Signed)

’

Revision: 10/81
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’.. INDUSEIM. = ACADEMIC INSPECTION REPORY
~
L1iceusee: Lic. No. Asenément No,

Dete of Inspection:

3. JNSPECTION MISTORY \

8. Items of voncompliance or safety ftems poted duttnk last dpepection /7
econducted on ZJJ ‘L’j 1K Yos_ No é

b. Reguirement Corrected Not Corrected
17R

€. 1f any Stems of poncompliance or safety ftems noted during the last

inspection were mot corrected, explain:

2. ORCANIZATION

8. Organizational structure as described in applicstion or letter

Deted 3/12:?/'7 g W or

j {
b. 1ist primary licenses eonue::%ﬁm_hhphone No.:K(2-4T772-20¢ |

e. Comment:
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' 3. SMMARY OF LICENSED PROCRAM (Kind of progres, pumber of people, rate of upe or

quantities on hand, places and frequency of wse, type, quantity ané ube as

suthorized).

11 “No" state pev Catepory Priority .
&. STERNAL ALDITSE OR INSPECTIONS
8. Reguired by 1L/C or applicetion: Yes A/ No 1f “Yes":
1) By whes__ K SO N

Announced: Unannounced:

3) Scope 4/ ‘?/7:7 mmcﬁp

/(Q__ Assure that routine inspections of all laboratories using
== Or storing radioactive materials are performed and appro~ s———cec—
priate records are kept.

2) Freguency

ﬂ Records maintained: Yes No
){luordo revieved: Yes No

/ﬂ/ Period Revieved:

b. Co-enz (responsidility of suditor or committee, management coptrol):

WJ /N ﬁxw
IV o vl P W %ﬂ_t A s
v QJJ A /M f

‘ L')\_/LZ/Z dd 2L Z ,..754_’____
»J(]:;»{ »L/N? Z::(i\ VL;p-_./A-/ <
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Yo 9. TRAINING RETRAINING AND INSTRUCTION TO WORKERS
' /
®. Treining progras epecified 4n L/C or epplicotion: VYes . B 4

$. 3f treining progras 4» required, describe ocope of program:

4o

€. Retraiviog vequired: Yes No AAJ’;’

(7

IS "Yes"™ 45 retrainging: Complete Incomplete

3) Are tests and/or examinations required: VYes No

2) 1{ "Yes"™ are vecorde availadle: Yes No

3) Revieved tes: resulte: Yeo No

&) Periold zeviewed:

$) Comzent (per cent completed, test results, etc.):

€. Training provided, but not covered adive:

@. Iostructions to workers 4in accord with JOCFR 19.12: 70341/1679 No

TN N\
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b

TR RADILIVIUAL FROTECTION PROVEIIKES

7.

@ Opsialiup alid wee gy Plutplure. f bt
J) Keguired by L/C or applicetion: Yes i No
2) Provided, but mot required by : or application: Yes No
3) Procedures vevieved: Yes 2 No \
4) Appeared Adequate: Yeo j No
3) Comments (perscanel's underestanding of procedures):
— £
b. Changes in procedures since last inspection: Yes No A/
1) Were changes suthorized: Yes No
2) Comments:
INSTRUMENTATION .‘
8. Type(s) of radiaty ey instruments on hand as per L/C, application or

”y’
equivalent: Yes : No

1) 11 "No" 14st changes:

$2/76



b.

L.>

Dpobll!:yf} vediation survey instruments udcquu for prograr:

L (1) &// No //7 WS

Calibration of fostruments Tequired: Yeo / No

1f “Yeo™ fostruments u/ltbutcd in sccord with t.{u!n

Yee No f// UJJ'DL (‘W

wmreins

Radicactive material ncund} Prevent unsuthorized removal from:

1) Restricted area: Yer No .~

2) Unrestricted ares (20.207): Yes No

Metho? of control 8ppesrs adequate: Yes - No

Coment:

w s L) WJLQ
ZIEJ\QA_B{}«N* o /P R :

.4;7l§¢L4$JCl-LJ£L£3(<,L

$. FACILITIES 1

a.
b.

Facilities described ip letter orjappication: Yn/f*? No

Focilities dinspected: VYes : Ko

Comment : é#gn_/j ’11‘11%1 nﬁ




e

30. POSTING AXD LABELING ' ,7
!, .
" &, Posting end lebeling dn sccord with 10CFR 20.203: VYes_ No
». Comment: /&gﬁm&eﬁ_@ix%iﬂ i
N

1), RECEIPT AXND TRANSTER OF MATERIAL
8. ?ncodvr picking wp and receiving packages (JOCFR 20.205 (b)(¢)):
Yes e

: No
1) Incoming shipments monitored: Yes No

2) Recerds of monitoring maintained (JOCFR 20.401(b)): Yes No 2

3) Records revieved by NRC inspector: Yes

No
&) Pericd reviewed: Y
®. Procedures for opening packages (IOCFR 20.205(d)): Yu_ﬁ No

4‘4.‘., MMA 2R, <;

12/76



I

7
Records of receipt and gransfer of matersa) available (30.51(s); 0.6)(a);

-
e

70.51(3)(1)): Yes___Z Wo

1) 31 “Yes™ reviev of recorde vas made by inspector: !co_ﬁ Wo
2) Pericd Reviewed: KW\D!M S

3 Coments: M,t 3 % 7. VY&

(Y
Packages on hand meet labelling requirements (49CFR 173.399):

Yes No

Comments:__ /\'n }&QL.ZQ_%J/& /T“’}_M

\

Reports to commission ired by L/C or regulation sudmitted:
Yes No

Comzents:

d2. PERSONNEL RADIATION PROTECTION = EXTERNAL

a.
b.
c.
..

1.

File or TLD badge oupplut__A__q_:n:dQJ u/&)

Badge exchange freguency LO0 ‘

9 »
/

Reports revieved by

Records revieved for perfod /77 ¢ t04¥84 by NRC fnspector

¥RC forms or equivalent

l) FRC~4& (20.102(0)): Yes llo_ﬁ// Complete: Yes
2) ¥RC-$ (20.401(a)): Yes No Complete: Yujlo
Maximm whole body quarterly exposure: J‘/‘/ () /Y'(\/Q

Maximum extermity quarterly exposure: N/~

g

YR IN:



a 3) Comment:
W
8. PYocket dosimeters wsed: Yes No 42
1) Type wsed: \

2) Frequency of recharging:

J) Freguency of resding:

&) Comment:

h. Direct readfation surveys of restricted and/or unrestricted areas being made:

Yes No
1) Records of surveys being maintained: Yes No
@) Reccrds of surveys revieved: Yes No

3) Pericd vreviewed:

4) C°"“"W

33. JERSONNEL RADIATION PROTECTION « INTERNAL

8. VFotential for exposure of tnd;:xsggi:>to airborne redicactive materisls
exists: Yes No

\

S

1) 1f “Yes" does program for monitoring and control exist: Yes No

ﬁ) Prograe for monitoring and control appears sdequate: Yes No

b. Comaents:

12/76



Respirotory protection pr

8To® rvequired by L/C or applicetion:

Yoo No 7 R
1) 31 “Yeso" were vespiratory protection procedures revieved:

Yes No
2) Respirstory protection procedures appear odeau}u: Yes No_
3) Comments:

' oo

Bicassay progras required: Yes Ny
1) 11 "Yes" was bioassay prograc revieved: Yes No
2) DBicassay prograc appear adequate: Yes ’[ No
3) Comments: Mo S el
Szears and air samples
1) Monitoring for airborne radicactivity fs conducted (20.103):

Yes Ko 4

8. Records of monitoring revieved: Yes No

b. Pericd reviewed:

€. Records of sonitoring sppears adequate: Yes No
2) Swmear surveys being conducted (20.201, b): VYes No

8. Racords of smear surveys revieved: Yes

No

b. Period reviewed:

€. Records appesred sdequate: Yes No

3) Comzents:

12/76
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.
34. LIAX TESTS
v 8. leak teots required: Yes No 4
». 31 "Yeo™ lesk tests conducted: Yes No A
€. Records of leak tests maintaived: Yoo No
4. laak tests rvecords revieved: Yes No
e. Period vevieved: g
f. Records of Jeak tests appear edequate: Yes No

8. Comments:

35. BADIDACTIVE EFFLUENT CONTROL AND WASTE DISPOSAL

s. !yprodugd/;Ltottol released to atmosphere and/or sever (20.106 and 20.303):

Yes 4%4/‘ No

1 2

®. ..coraj/Z;;}.l..... or radiocactive effluents maintained (20.40)):

Yes . Ne

1) Period reviewed:

AL
7

2) Records appesr sdequate: Yco‘ No
€. Solid vaste disposal method: /f{ﬁgw1:=17
1) Records of éispossl maintained (30.51): Yes No
2) Surveys of vaste prior to €isposal made (20.201): VYes No
3) Pericd revieved:
4) Recorde of surveys appear edequate (20.401): Yes No

¢. Coments:

1206



36, SHIPPINC INCIDENTS

.

Bave any ohipping dncidents occurred since (date) ~ /\%') .

1) Was incident documented: Yeo No

2) 31 "Yes" documentation appears sdegquate: YTes No

Coaments (reports to DOT, etc.):

37. XKOTIFICATIONS AND REPORTS

b.

Ltcenu/c}m}colpumcc vith 10CFR 19.13 (reports to individuals):
Yes / No

licensee ‘gn compliance with JOCFR 20.405 (over exposures):
/
Yes T/'*/ No

Lucu?n compliance with JOCFR 20.403 (incidents):

Yes / No

L!ccnn"’;\ compliance with JOCFR 20.402 (theft or loss):

A4
Yes “\/ No

-

Comments:

12/76



2 .2

3B, POSTING OF NOTICES

s. Licessee in complience with 10CTR 19.11(s) ot (b): \ T 7)

». Licensee in complisnce with J0CFR 19.00(e): Yes__ No
g¢. Commente: :
)
35. E\‘!%UN.\ENTM. MONITORING PROCRAM
a. Eovironmental Monitoring Program required: Yes No

b. 1f "Yes" records revieved: Yes No

c. Pericd revieved:

d. Records appesred sdequate: Yes No

e. 1§ Environmental Progras is mot nqus'ud. briefly describe any

existing progras:

20. CONTIE . TORY MEASUREMENTS . 7
s. Independent measurements made by inspector: Yes /[/

b. Comments (describe type, results, comparison wvith licensee results): ANV

/Yo n&l:r*—r};jj o,ﬁj_—uj/

N

F
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3.

JNDLYENDENT INSPECTION RYFORY
8. Comment on t
ype of fodependent Lnopection effort eond
veted:

SLATIALATION FRoM : 58
¥ FIIVIDUS YALACKAPHE = N1ST BACK OF PACE 1T KT
LESAYY
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